




Last week you went to a party, a lot of  

your friends were there,  

here are some things they told you:… 

•Patty: ‘I play golf regularly’ 

•Rosie: ‘I’m studying  music in the  

afternoons’ 

•Matt: ‘I can’t believe you are here in 

the party, it has been ages’ 

•Wendy: ‘I’m getting married next 

year’ 



Today you meet your friends at 

school, you tell them about the 

party. You tell them what your 

friends said:  
•Patty said  that she played golf regularly 

•Rosie said that she was studying music in the 

afternoons. 

•Matt told me he couldn’t believe I was there in the 

party, it had been ages 

•Wendy said that she was getting married next year. 



When you are saying to somebody 

what someone said before, you are 

using REPORTED SPEECH… 

• When we use reported speech, the main verb 
of the sentence is usually past. We use a 
reporting verb, usually say or tell followed by 
that: 
– Patty said that… 

• The rest of the sentence is usually past too: 
– … she played golf regularly. 



Say or Tell? 
• Say: No indirect object. 

 

– Diana: ‘I’m tired’ / Diana said that she was tired. 

• Tell: an indirect object. 

 

– Diana: ‘I’m tired, Ted’ / Diana told Ted that she was tired. 

• But say something to somebody 

 

– Diana: ‘I’m tired’  / Diana said to me that she was tired. 



Present Am / 

is 

Are Do / 

does 

Have / 

Has 

Will Can 

Past Was Were Did Had Would Could 



Use the pictures to report the statements 

Diane said that she was enjoying her new job. 

 


